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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 3:11 PM


To: Davis, Luke


Cc: Benjamin Nelson; Carl Wilcox; Carolyn Bragg; Chris@DWR Wilkinson; Cindy@DWR


Messer; David Mooney; Harry@DWR Spanglet; Heidi@DWR Rooks; Jana Affonso; Janice


Pinero; John@DWR Ford; Katherine Sun; Kaylee Allen; Kim Squires; Michelle@DWR


Banonis; Kuenster, Gail@DWR; Justin Ly; Harrison, Katrina


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Agency Core team meeting notes


Attachments: ROC LTO Agency Meeting Notes 20170905--GY.docx; ROC LTO Agency Meeting Notes


20170919_LD--GY.docx; ROC LTO Agency Meeting Notes 20171003--GY.docx


Thanks, Luke.


Attached are my track changes.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 5:14 PM, Davis, Luke <ldavis@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello everyone,


Attached are the meeting notes from the September 5 and 19, and October 3 ROC LTO Core Agency team


meetings.


Please review and provide any edits/comments.


Thanks,


Luke


--

Luke Davis


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Natural Resources Specialist

Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation


801 I Street Suite 140


Sacramento, CA 95814-2536


Office: 916-414-2429


ldavis@usbr.gov



